From: Lee, Lavender

To: Detterman. Karel. Env. Health; "cmccaulou@waterboards.ca.gov"

Cc: Sanchez, Daniel

Subject: PG&E Courtesy Notification

Date: Friday, March 28, 2014 3:18:44 PM

Attachments: APPROVED PERMIT PM 30972352 High & Foothill Oak.pdf
photo.ipa

30972352ConstructionDrawing.pdf

Ms. Karel Detterman
Alameda County LOP
(510) 567-6708

Ms. Cherie McCaulou
San Francisco Bay Region RWQCB (Region 2)
(510) 622-2300

Good Afternoon Ms. Karel Detterman and Ms. Cherie McCaulou,

PG&E is providing a courtesy notification to RWQCB (Region 2) and Alameda County that during excavation
within the sidewalk adjacent to 4280 Foothill Blvd, in Oakland under City of Oakland Permit X1302788 (attached),
discolored soil with an odor was discovered.

PG&E has currently ceased work, pending analytical results and the excavations are currently plated with cutback
over the edges to prevent water from entering the excavated area and to protect public safety (picture attached).
PG&E will manage the excavated soil in accordance with analytical results.

Once analytical results have been received, PG&E will continue excavation using appropriate measures.

Please indicate if additional information is needed; and, if you have any concerns. PG&E appreciates RWQCB
(Region 2) and Alameda County consideration and assistance in this matter.

Regards,

Lavender Lee

Senior Environmental Field Specialist

PG&E, Environmental Distribution & Shared Services Project Review Team
3401 Crow Canyon

San Ramon, CA 94583

Cell (707) 292-1829

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/


mailto:L1Ln@pge.com
mailto:Karel.Detterman@acgov.org
mailto:cmccaulou@waterboards.ca.gov
mailto:d2sy@pge.com
http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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SPECIAL PROVISION 7-10.4 TRAFFIC REQUIREMENTS
‘ . Project Name!

Project Number: X1302788
Reviewed By: BChang_~
Date: _ 11/1/2013
- ' : Permit good from 11/1/2013
ADD NEW SUBSECTION TO READ: : . . to 2/1/2013 " . _
8P 7-10.1.4 Vehicular Traffic - - e

Attention is directed to Section 7-10. Public Convenience and Safety of the City of Oakland Standard Spesification for Public
Works Construction, 2006 Edition {Inglude this paragraph for p-jobs, excavation permits or cbstruction permits). .

The Contractor shall conduct its work in such & manner as to provide public convenience and safety and acsarding fo the -
provisions in this subsection. The provisions shall not be modified or altered without written approval frem the Engineer. .- - |

Standard traffic control devices shall be placed at the construction zone according 'toihé latest: edition -of the Work Area
Traffic Control- Handbook or Manual on- Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD), Chapter 8 = “Traffic: Controls -for
Construction and Maintenance Work Zone,” or as directed by the Engineer. o Cel Lo

All trenches and excavations in any public street or roadway' shall be back filled and opened fo fraffic, or covered with
suitable steel plates securely placed and opened to traffic at all times except during actual consiruction operations Lnless

otherwise permitted by the Engineer. :

Each section of work shall be completed or temporarily paved and open to fraffic in not more than & days after commencing
~ work uniess otherwise permitted in writing by the Engineer. , S

Where construction encroaches into the sidewalk area, a minimum of 5 % feet of. unobstructed sidewalk shail be maintained
at all times for pedestrian use. Pedesirian barricades, shelter, and detour signs per Caltrans standards may be required.

The contractor shall conduct its operation in such a manner as to leave the following traffic lanes unobstructed and in a
condition satisfactory for vehicular travel during the Obstruction Pericd. At all times traffic lanes will be restricied and
reopened to travel. Emergency access shall be provided at all times. : :

' - Obstruction | North South . Easf . ' West
Street Name Limits Period Bound Bound . Botind Bound
High St at the intersection of Mon. — Fri. - .

Focthill Blvd Sam — 4pm 1-12' Lane Open | 1-12 Lane Open | N/A | NA
Use MUTCD sidewalk detour or sidewalk closure if min 56" of walkway path not provided per ADA Standards
Inspector may request NO LEFT TURN along High St appreach to Foothill Blvd. A detour plan will need fo be provided.

fhe Contractor Shall Also include all check item:

1. Design a construction traffic control plan and submit (2} copies to the Engineer for approval prior to starting any

work, . ‘
2. Replace all signs, pavement markings, and traffic detector loops damaged or removed due to construction within

3 days of completion of work or the final pavement [ift. .
3. Provide advance notice to Oakland Police at (510) 777-3333 (24-hrs) and Oakland Fire. at (510) 238-3331 (2-rhs)

when a single lane of traffic or less is provided on any street.

4, Provide 72-hour advance notice to AC Transit at (510) 891-4909 when affecting a bus stop.

5, For Calirans roadways, ramps, or maintained faciiities, the Contractor shall obtain appropriate permits and notify
the Traffic Management Center 24 hours in advance of any work. ' - : .

6. Flagger control Is required. Certified Flagger is required. : -

7. [l Pedestrian walkway by K-rail, Canopy or Plywood is required. (See detour plan)

8. Pedestrian traffic shall be maintained and guided through the project at all times.

9. Provide advance notice to Business and Residence within 72-hours.

10. [X Allow all traffic movement at intersection.

" Nothing spécified herein shall prohibit emergency work and/or repair necessary to ensure public health and safety.





CITY OF OAKLAND » Department of Planning, Building and Neighbhorhood Preservation
250 Frank H. Ogaws Plaza, 2nd Fioor, Qakland, CA 94612 = Phone (510) 238-3443 + Fax (510) 238-2263

Applications for which no permit Is lssued within 180 days shall expire by limitation, No refund mare than 180 days after expiration or final.

"

4180
Appl# X1302788 Job Site 42&5 FOOTHILL BL . Parcell @35 —=2352—trE=61
Descr Trench, for conduit, regulator, SCADA gas sensing cabinet. Filed 10/23/13

Maintain min 2' from curb; pad flush with sidewalk, etc.
Set up PWA PRE-CON prior to start work: 510-238-3651.

Work Type Excavation - Telecom Non-Metered
USh # Ttil Co. Job # 30972352 Acchgi:
Ugil Fund #: .
Applent Phonet Lic# ~-Ldc¢ense Classes--
Owner LE LCI V ETAL
Contractor
Arch/Engr
Agent PG&E/ XK ALDRICH X (925)270-2752
Applic Addr 1850 GATEWAY BLVD, 6TH FL, CONCORD CA, 94520.
5931.78 FEES TO BE PAID AT FILING $.00 FEES TO BE PAID AT ISSUANCE A
$71.00 Applic $.00 Permit
$741 .00 Process $77.14 Rec Mgmt L3
$,00 Gen Plan $.00 Invetg
£.00 Other . $42.64 Tech Enh
é,
Permit Issued By Date:

[nspection Routing:

nits Date

FID-CHX/Pre-Con
Excavation/Anchor Installation
Sidewalk repair mark-out
Concrete repair

Finalled

ADDRESE:

DIST:
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. 5 GAS NOTES WORK SUMMARY wlEo
~ | i — PG&E WILL INSTALL ALL FACILITIES — PG&E TO INSTALL RTU CABIMET AMD PAD AS e
M e ~ COORDINATE WORK WITH DIMISION T&R DEPT. INDICATED BY DRAWING. el |3 ey
L |D|STR|CT REG RA—1 SJ CONTACT RICK SEIE AT S510—437-2230 NOTIFY — PG&E TO INSTALL 1 FLOW METER ELEMEMT PER s u
— ! : CORROSION DEPART, 48 HRS PRICR TO STARTING JB06308. = Y
9'_'1 WORK — PG&E TO INSTALL 2 LEVEL SWITCHES, OME AT PIPE s o
. =t — CONTACT EBAN HAMDAMI WITH GAS PLANMING AT LEVEL, AMD OME 18" ABOVE, PER 3806308, = .
— | \ 510-437-2134 TO REVIEW PROPOSED - PG&E TO LEAK TEST V1,V2,V3,51,52,53,54,55. S| = &
— i For slactric estmats, contack: E}E(EDEE%NEF’EET%?CHANGES THAT MAY — PG&E TO INSTALL 1-2" CONDUIT TO RUN A FUTURE e I R =
! | Ghandi Reudinia (925) 2443047 ANTEMNA =] =1
= Bt -1 .- dﬂf,#::;::s‘{gzgj syl ~ LOCATION OF EXISTING FACILITIES ARE APPROXIMATE R T L GRUANE R, I EEEE
[:D ! — THE MEW GAS FACILITIES MUST BE INSTALLED WITH = PG&E TO INSTALL 1-1" CONDUIT TO RUN FROM THE| |o|&| =S| 6|a
O | 35 il LANDSCAPING - 35° AT LEAST 3' OF SEPARATION FROM ANY WET POWER. SDURCE TO' THE RT.' CABINET (G1) z
] [ 1111111 a0 e e e SRR e . alptinre Ak vtE UTILTY — PG&E TO INSTALL 2-1" CONDUITS TO RUM FROM =
= Eal e —! PAL ——— — —— PrL - FOR PIFING DETAILS, SEE APPROVED STAMPED PE THE RTU CABINET TO THE REGULATOR VAULT (1 E = =
— R | DRAWING 3206308, FOR LEVEL SWITCHES & 1 SPARE) (C3,C4). = R ]
B |y SIDEWALK — | - FOR SENSING LINES INTO FOUNDATION, SEE - PG&E TO INSTALL 3/4" STEEL PIPE FOR SENSE = ¢
— /, ‘\,\ | DRINEWAY APPROVED STAMPED PE DRAWING 3806309 & LIMES FROM EXISTING REGULATOR VAULT PER == ﬁ 0
: 3806310, DETAIL 1 & DRAWING 3806308. o % = w X
O 1 ST /S s mmen - \ ~ FOR FOUNDATION INSTALLATION, SEE APPROVED - PG&E TO INSTALL 3/4" STEEL PIPE FOR VENT = L% O
'S Sl | SOl STAMPED PE DRAWING 3806082 FOR DETAILS. LINES FROM REGULATOR, MONITOR, AND SLAM i =
L / — FOLLOW DOCUMENT 072248, FIGURE 3, (FOUMD IM SHUT WALVES PER DETAIL 1 & 3806308, el ] i i
=1 1'6" \ JOB PACKAGE) FOR INSTALLATION DETAILS FOR — PG&E TO INSTALL 2-8' GROUND RODS, ONE IMSIDE = % - ;
Fi-12 O.{HI“R'I‘LI!{ POWER CONNECTING ELECTRIC SOURCE TO GAS SCADA, THE RTU CABINET AND ONE 6 MIN, FROM THE E=E =
— Fon : S | Foc i1 e — MAFPING TO UPDATE OPERATING DIAGRAM RTU CABINET COMNECTED WITH #2 AWG SOLID = = -~
] 3% _J | U e FOL == - |~ CITY OF OAKLAND ENCROACHMEMT FERMIT REQUIRED, BARE COPPER WIRE, BURIED AT 18" MIM, PER =B 5
H p D = (LoD — ALL EXPOSED PIPE AND FITTINGS ARE TO BE J-101. = /| B
g 6 T PAINTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GAS STANDARD  ||- PG&E TO INSTALL PROTECTION POSTS PER J—95. e @ 2
E-30 B~ o3 Y2, &
Ny | | &< 5e i3
- 67/ 4 . o & o
3 PL SHP-33' ' o i 70 ' I\ ¥ PL SHP-3F =<
] ’ > E
\ = =100
o FIFE WRAP EEMOVAL
S J 451 LP-40" . — PO T L S E
B ‘] 8 7] PRIMARY REGULATOR | |-Ohicin sorpies o the ws. and haw mompas TE MAMES PHONE § | 5 o
—— & MONITOR Tt neaiin e B bl T e Gos Estimator | Pera Gargia | D20 4788530 =
G RTU CABIMET & PAD | |-fotow precedura in WP 4TH—01 for ramoenl of pipe sras, 2169 Q— l
| ’ [ (PROPOSED) R pee & 1L, 4" STL Gas ADE Cothy Chance | 925-244-3066 2lel _|E
47 H f GH S T (50 ) % ::'E;"Ti YEAR INSTALLED: 1965, 1058 Estimating Supr. | Herman Gregerio | 9252443072 ol 8 § ElEE
: Tl - 1R 3| 2
DETAIL m | (PROPOSER) > Project Manager | Ghandi Revainla | s25-244-3047 | | B| &| C| €| 5| =
\_j l [ STOPPER FITTING T&R Supr. Rick Selbs 510-437-2230 E‘? g :E E 5|+
~ T TED Corrosion Mech. | Jose Delgado | &10-437-2205 . o Y
P - N A -
' R 'E:;;l-ENR(:}ITGt;EM.::Iﬂ_) Sr. Gos Dist. Eng. Kevin Lim BI0—437—-2164 E é % E E §
| - . FACE OF GURB (FOC) Gas Plannar Eban Homdani | S10-437-2134 ﬂj.w
| — — — — TREWCH (PROPOSED) G.C. Construction | Mark Augustine | 510-437-22% B £
S FPCTATR Environmental | Lovender Lee | 925-415-2549 4 I
L. = LT _{ Size Spec. | WT. Gos Op. Eng. Jomes Florance | 925-407-6336 | | ,i
mlc 3 =, 1050 GrdB | 0154 Froject Eng. Brysn Bodgett | 602-315-5788 =]
——— d — e e e e e - [T e =
L fR—" poweR POLE) ﬁPLIL‘E Box ATTENTION FOREMAN &
PRIOE TO STARTING JOB, CONSULT INSTALL SCADA TYPE 1A =
SIDEWALK CORROSION MECHAMIC FOR LOCATING EE_ORK_TATA =
SCADA RTU Mome:
WIRE ng}sgé%bhﬂgréqmn CATHODIC SCADA RTU Type: 1A HE
- - UIREMENTS, Location:¥/0 HIGH ST, 4% E/0 FOOTHIL =
Pipe and Conduit Legend n napected o LD P
C1,C3,C4 — 17 Conduit — Electric Secondary Wﬂ“ﬁmww; .-,%“""E%'w““’ Manufacturer: AH e 2%
& - 2" Conduit - Antenna Wake Model; TOTALFLOW B
V - 3/4" Steel — Atmospheric Vent Lines Sewiad Number;
5 — 3/4" Steel — Gos Sense Lines —me—— P — — — P/L —— —— mm— e B GPEE"AETTGS}'IDPATA Cualified Employes Dote :frn:;%s&?uf:u?::r1 Range:
Intermediate Transducer 2 Ronge:
CONDUIT SCHFDLIF m {ngaglz 0/5 Tronsducer Raonge: -
LINE #[ FRCM 70 [SIZE] TYPE | GIRCUITS WIRE T e SN e R e - .
i #10 STRANDED, 3 %EM. ?E?n ¢ g::'ua:num:i;n'xrpj:a: [
ol RTU POWER 1 lcoATeD PRIMARY CONDUCTOR WOF 75 PSIG PM Number: 30972352 =§]
CABMET| OROP POWER | (BLACK, WHITE, GREEN) , Date mstalled: E|E | wn
e (BELDEN #15105) FRCHT ot [N, CAN 1D f§ -
L Late Cammisioned: wlE | =
2 CﬁETr:IJEI' ANTENNA | 27 [COATED| COMM COAXIAL CABLE 5_mlﬁ.lll.ﬂﬁ_ﬂiﬂ (a OPERATING DAT, | E =
RSC ! =1 [
PyC T-PR #16, STRANDED, G oo (?Iiy § SILif -
RTU |REGULATOR| . L5H-1 Wi - =]
5 Jeasmer|vaiLt | T 1COER) st M R ey 5 {| wow | B Cro3h o
o [ ( | E I 523~ =
RTU |REGULATOR| .. 9 |82l (5 I : s d
i L L A il il e 1030 we ?
= : eiloe-l- "
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
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